
August 25, 1999 

Mr. Brian Wadley 
City of Jonesboro 
314 West Washington 
Jonesboro, AR' 72401 

RE:	 Street closing 
Gold Coast Drive 

Dear Brian: 

City Water & Light has no objections with the street 
closing of Gold Coast Drive, west of Koala Drive. We do 
request that the north 20 I right-of-way of the street 
right-of-way 
& electric 
drawing. 

be 
eas

granted 
ement. 

to City Water & Light 
Please refer to the 

for a 
att

water 
ached 

Respectfully, 

Randy 
Chief	 

• E • 

RKS/mn 

Ronald L. Bowen. MANAGER 

CITY WATER. LIGHT • 400 East Monroe • P.O. Box 1289 • Jonesboro. Arkansas 72403-1289 • 870/935-5581 
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Reliant Energy Arkla 

Memo 
To: Chris DobbIns
 

From: Jcdy W. Pickens
 

ee:
 

Date: 08126/99 

Re: Stree~ closing along Geld Coasr Dr've 

:n refarel'lce to O\J~ conversation arid your letter 0; :he 25:', Ark ahas roo objection :0 tne c:os:r:g 
of this stoeet. 

Sincerely, 

Jody W. PiC'<.~1S 



Official Copy __ Reuin Until _ 
Duplicate Copy _ 

Jonesboro, AR .. September 10, 1999 

ERNIE CAREY ~ REGIONAL VP CONSTR. & ENGR (S\VBT) 

Jonesboro engineering has reviewed the sttached street closing request and we 

have no objection to closing the street. 

Questions 011 this mater may be referred to Tun Walker on 870-972-7596. 

Attachment 

Arkansu/Mbsouri Market Region 
EngiDeeriogiConstl1lctioD District 



TC\ CUlI.1: n 
1520 SJrTH C...RAWAY ROAD 
JOSESBOR0. AR .2401 
(870) 935-3615 
FAX: (8iO) 9i2-8141 

To: Troy L. Sheets Surveying 

From: TCA Cable TV 

Date: August 25, 1999 

Re: Gold Coast Drive 

Dear Sirs: 

TCA Cable TV has no objection to the closing of Gold Coast Drive or the abandonment of said 
easement. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Chriss Berry 
Chief Technician 


